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The house that became the Church of God Parsonage appears {rom the records to have
been a log house built by John Yater circa 1813. It was sold in 1840 from Yater's estate to
William Roberts. During the mid-nineteenth century, the building was enlarged to form a dou-
bie house. It was a two-siory structure covered in weatherboard and had a gable roof. Each
section contained three bays and the entrances were located on the inner sides of the sections
(see phetograph on page 9). In 1882, the Church of God purchasad the house from the heirs of
William Roberts and used it for their parsonage until 1932, Afterwards, it was rented as
apartments until 1976 when it was destroved by a fire. The current building at 3462 Union-
town Road was consiructed by the Taneytown Bank aud Trust Company in 1979. In that vear.
the bank moved from its 1907 building. located farther east on Uniontown Road, which it
generously donated to Historic Uniontown. Inc. By contemporary historic preservation stan-
dards. the new bark huiiding is not completely successful as an example of sensitive new con-
struction in an historic district. Historic preservation literature about new ronstruction in
historic districts promotes designs that recognize the district’s architectural character in
scaie, massing, ornamental details, siting, and landscaping. Whiie the “Williamsburg-style”
bank building might have nostalgic appeal. its mock-colonial design does not reflect the
character of the rural Federal-style buildings in this section of Uniontown. The scale. massing
and certain details of the building, including its one-storyv height and one-bay portico. are
unlike those of other buildings in Uniontown. Overall. the new bank building presents a design
that lacks appreciation of the finer characteristics of Uniontown's architectural heritage.

The property owned by the Taneytown Bank and Trust Compans is the site of the Union-
town Masonic Hall (1814-1828). the Bethe! Church of God Church (1882-1976) and the Church
of God Parsonage (1813-1932; building destroved in 1976]. The Door-to-Virtue Lodge No. 46 ;)f
the Masons was established at nearby Pine Creek in 1811. In 1813, the Lodge moved to Union-
town and petitioned the Maryland legislature for a lottery to raise money for the construction
of the pniontow*n Masonic Hall, which was built in 1814. Dr. Jacob . Weaver, Jr.. provides the
fol'lowmg description of the Masonic Hall: "*The hall was a two story building constructed of
bngk. with the gable end toward the street: there was one entrance Eonstru(‘.ted more or less
artistically with a good sized column at each side of the door; the door opened into a laré;
haliway in which was a stairway which led to the lodge room above. The firsi story was usefg
for theﬂpublic school or any public assembly. @nd the second was occupied by "Door-to-Virtue
Lodge.”" In 1824, the Lodge moved its headquarters to Westminster and the building was sold
In 1828, it was demolished after being damaged bv a severe storm. T ‘

The Bethel Church of God constructed their new church in 1882, when thev abandoned the
equy meeting house on Trevanion Road (see page 19). The church was g Colhib-style structure
with a gable-front main facade. It had two entrances. one on each side of a center win;iow
T.he windows and doors of the church had pointed arch trim. Above the central window was d
circular window with a rose-shaped design. Above that was a datestone, and an octagor;al
belfry was on the roof. The church was covered in stucco during the early twentieth century
and with formstone in the 1960s. The building was destroved 5\' a fire in 197;6. J k
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CARR-185 Uniontown Church of God
Carroll County, Maryland

Joe Getty

1959

Md. Historical Trust, Annapolis Md.
L‘.ogy of photo in HSCC collection
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